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Request ID

Requester
Name
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Date

2024-APHIS-00001-F

Garinger,
Christopher

Oklahoma City University School

of Law

I request access to and copies of all records pertaining to Six Flags
Theme Parks, Inc., License Number: 22-C-0005, Site: 001, created,
disseminated, or utilized between January 1, 2018 and the date of
request processing; including, but not limited to, reports, studies,
correspondence, memoranda, meeting notes and minutes, drafts and
working papers, notes and summaries of conversations and
interviews, e-mails, photographs, video recordings, Animal Care
inspection reports, records of violations and alleged violations of the
Animal Welfare Act (AWA), records of complaints and response taken,
veterinary care programs, necropsy forms of written or recorded
communication. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To
10/01/2023)

10/2/2023

2024-APHIS-00002-C

Rosenberg,
Nathan

I would like to request all emails between Shawn McGruder or Arlean
Leland and OASCR staff between January 1, 2012, and December 31,
2018.

10/3/2023




2024-APHIS-00007-F

Charles, Emily

Oklahoma City University School
of Law

I write to you today regarding concerns raised about the Noah’s Ark
Animal Sanctuary located in Locust Grove, Georgia. I am requesting
copies of the following public records from January 1, 2023, through
the date on which this request is processed: 1. Any records relating to
Noah’s Ark Animal Sanctuary (*"Noah’s Ark”) in Locust Grove, Georgia,
License Number 57-C-0037, including, but not limited to, reports,
studies, correspondence, notes, meeting minutes, photographs, video
recordings, records of violations and alleged violations of the Animal
Welfare Act (AWA), records of complaints and any responses, any
veterinary care reports or documents, any notes prepared by the
USDA's big cat expert, Dr. Laurie Gage, and any other related
information; 2. All records of complaints and requests for
investigation, including any records relating to Georgia Senator
Emanuel Jones’ request for the office of the Georgia Attorney General
to conduct an in-depth investigation on the facility’s practices and the
leadership of the president, Shelly Lakly; and 3. Any records of inter-
agency communications relating to disease outbreak at Noah's Ark,
including correspondence with the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention or relevant state health agencies.

10/2/2023

2024-APHIS-00011-F

Heimlich, John

Airlines for America

October 2, 2023 Re: FOIA request for AQI Aviation User Fee
Collections Through FY2023 Via https://efoia-
pal.usda.gov/App/Home.aspx Per attached, I am interested in
Agriculture Quarantine Inspection (AQI) User Fee Collections data
(both Aircraft and Passenger fees, separately) for FY2023.
Accordingly, could you kindly append the table in that PDF (which you
provided to me last year) and indicate any revisions to preceding
years? : From 10/01/2022 To 09/30/2023)

10/2/2023

2024-APHIS-00018-C

Yeung, Bernice

UC Berkeley

A copy of all emails sent and received by FSIS employee Gamola
Fortenberry that include the keyword "infantis." I limit my request
from July 1, 2017 to the date on which this request is processed.

10/24/2023




2024-APHIS-00020-F

Helling, Megan

Animal Folks

All application for license for Class A-Dealer (Breeder) and Class-B
Dealer in the state of MN from March 1, 2023 to September 30, 2023.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 03/01/2023 To 09/30/2023)

10/3/2023

2024-APHIS-00021-F

Helling, Megan

Animal Folks

All application for license for Class A-Dealer (Breeder) and Class-B
Dealer in the state of South Dakota for dogs and cats from March 1,
2023 to September 30, 2023. (Date Range for Record Search: From
03/01/2023 To 09/30/2023)

10/3/2023

2024-APHIS-00022-F

Helling, Megan

Animal Folks

All inspection reports, photos, videos, DVDs and CDs generated that
are related to Class A and Class B USDA-licensed dog and cat
breeders in Iowa between January 1, 2023 - September 30, 2023
This request pertains to all inspections, investigations, teachable
moments, and enforcement action reports, including written or email
correspondence occurring between the licensee and the USDA. I also
request that redaction is removed from all aforementioned documents
prior to being sent. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/02/2023
To 09/30/2023)

10/3/2023

2024-APHIS-00026-F

Rodriguez,
Magdalena

I am requesting the USDA Inspection report that physically took place
at Miami Seaquarium aka Leisure Company in July of this year 2023.

10/3/2023

2024-APHIS-00037-F

Vanders, Mark

Wombie Bond Dickerson (US) LLP

For USDA APHIS BRS permit no. 19-283-102n, please provide copies
of the disclosable portions of the permit, permit application, related
correspondence, and any other records that mention *19-283-102n."

10/3/2023

2024-APHIS-00038-F

2024-APHIS-00041-F

2024-APHIS-00042-F

Helling, Megan

Animal Folks

All application for license for Class A-Dealer (Breeder) and Class-B
Dealer in the state of Wisconsin from March 1, 2023 to September 30,
2023. (Date Range for Record Search: From 03/01/2023 To
09/30/2023)

10/3/2023

Request results for complaint AC23-0777.

10/3/2023

Smith, Robert

Please provide the citations and re-mediations for the pig farm. Would
like to know if there are water testing requirements for a PIG Farm to
ensure that there is no ground water contamination at a site and if
there is a testing requirement for PIG Farms for water safety issues.

10/3/2023




2024-APHIS-00048-F

People for the Ethical Treatment of
Animals

On July 26, 2023, PETA submitted a complaint to the U.S. Department
of Agriculture (USDA) requesting the agency to investigate concerns
regarding the treatment of animals at Labcorp Early Development
Laboratories Inc.’s facility in San Carlos, California (Labcorp; USDA
Certificate No. 35-R-0030). The concern was issued USDA animal
welfare complaint number AC23-0824. I am writing to respectfully
request copies of all agency records related in any way to AC23-
0824—including, but not limited to, reports, studies, correspondence,
memoranda, meeting notes and minutes, notes and summaries of
conversations and interviews, emails, photographs, videos, Animal
Care inspection reports, records of violations and alleged violations of
the Animal Welfare Act (AWA), records of complaints and response
taken, necropsy reports, inventories, records of acquisition and
disposition, and any other forms of written or recorded
communication.

10/4/2023

2024-APHIS-00055-F

Feliciano, Tamara

ASPCA

On behalf of the ASPCA I request all records relating to license
applications, including any communication related to licensure, for
Elena and Andrey Mikirtichev (USDA license # 52-B-0175) from
January 1, 2021 to present. (Date Range for Record Search: From
01/01/2021 To 10/04/2023)

10/4/2023

2024-APHIS-00056-F

Feliciano, Tamara

ASPCA

On behalf of the ASPCA 1 request all records pertaining to any animal
care employee's inspection of or visit to a dog dealer or dog breeder
during the month of August 2023. Please include any reports,
photographs (in original format with full resolution with the inspection
description), videos, and observations recorded by the animal care
employee such as inspection reports, teachable moments or other
documentation reflecting any visit to or inspection of the licensee.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023)

10/4/2023




2024-APHIS-00060-F

Stark, Sidney

Griffiths Law PC

We are looking for any and all records available regarding Bruce Hass
and or Zachary Hass and any business associated with them, which
include, but is not limited to Hass Farms Corporation and Z. Hass
Farms. In addition to all documents, we are specifically also looking
for records regarding loan applications, income records, and any
documents regarding the livestock, cattle, and sheep associated with
Bruce Hass, Zachary Hass, Z. Hass Farms, and Hass Farms
Corporation.

10/4/2023

2024-APHIS-00065-F

Alderson,
Heather

Osinski Law Offices, PLLC

All records involving the USDA investigation of, and anything related
to, Donald Miller, Debbie Doolittle's Indoor Petting Zoo, and Pierce
County Animal Control. (Date Range for Record Search: From
05/01/2019 To 10/04/2023)

10/5/2023

2024-APHIS-00066-F

Reeves, Tabitha

The University of Delaware Review

Lab inspection reports for 2021-current for the University of Delaware
labs and research facilities which contain animals.

10/5/2023

2024-APHIS-00072-F

Patton, Cody

Montana State University Billings

I am currently researching the development of hybrid hop breeding in
the United States. I know that the USDA partnered with researchers
at Oregon State and Washington State Universities to breed new hop
verities. I am requesting the amount of money the USDA allocated
toward hop research programs in the United States from 1970 to
1990. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/1970 To
12/31/1990)

10/4/2023

2024-APHIS-00074-F

Taylor, Claudia

White Coat Waste Project

This is a request for public records made on behalf of the non-profit
White Coat Waste Project (WCW) pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, as amended. WCW requests
copies of the following documents in relation to USDA grant number
2023-70432-39463, “Mechanisms Underlying Susceptibility or
Resistance of Animal Species to SARS-CoV-2": 1. Funding applications
- including their renewals, reviews, and amendments 2. Disbursement
records 3. The 3 most recent progress reports

10/5/2023

2024-APHIS-00089-F

Miller, Justin

Morrison

Request all records relating to Pine Mountain Animal Safari, located at
1300 Oak Grove Road Pine Mountain GA 31822, from January 1,
2023, until the date on which this request is processed. This includes,
but is not limited to records relating to animal escapes and any
associated photographs, video, internal agency memoranda, and
communications with the licensee.

10/5/2023




2024-APHIS-00090-F

Stern, Slate

All communications, weather in written or electronic format or phone
call records or other records relating to the following:
Communications/records (including email) between any USDA animal
care Veterinary Medical Officers, Inspectors, Animal Care Specialists,
and other staff and/with any animal protection or animal welfare
organizations, including but not limited to: Humane Society
(International and US) Animal Welfare Institute; SAEN; People for the
Ethical Treatment of Animals (PETA ) and it’s affiliates; Action for
Primates; and Anti-Vivisection Society.

10/5/2023

2024-APHIS-00118-F

Marshall, Teresa

PETA Foundation

PETA requests all pictures and videos (in their original digital format)
taken during the September 1, 2023 inspection of 64-B-0103, 256
Exotics, LLC. (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2023 To
10/01/2023)

10/6/2023

2024-APHIS-00119-F

Marshall, Teresa

PETA Foundation

PETA requests all inspection report appeal requests, the inspection
report under appeal, and the final inspection report as a result of the
appeal, any related correspondence for all licensees and registrants,
from September 1, 2023 to September 30, 2023 (the appeal
package). (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2023 To
09/30/2023)

10/6/2023

2024-APHIS-00120-F

Marshall, Teresa

PETA Foundation

PETA requests all pictures and videos (in their original digital format)
taken during the August 30, 2023 inspection of 23-C-0401, Linvilla
Orchards, Inc. (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/30/2023 To
08/30/2023)

10/6/2023

2024-APHIS-00122-F

Marshall, Teresa

PETA Foundation

PETA requests all pictures and videos (in their original digital format)
taken during the August 21, 2023 inspection of 84-C-0169, Wishing
Star Farm. (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/21/2023 To
08/21/2023)

10/6/2023

2024-APHIS-00135-F

Marshall, Teresa

PETA Foundation

PETA requests the elephant tuberculosis test results from 2023 for
African elephant Asha at Karl and Debbie Mogensen’s Natural Bridge
Zoo, 21-C-0498. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2023
To 10/09/2023)

10/10/2023




2024-APHIS-00175-F

Tobias, Jimmy

2024-APHIS-00176-F

MuckRock News

Any and all records concerning APHIS'’s response to the potential
emergence of African Swine Fever (ASF) in the United States.
Specifically, any current or proposed action plans for addressing ASF
in the United States, and any documents outlining or detailing APHIS’s
ASF strategy. Additionally, a list of APHIS personnel involved in the
development of such an action plan or strategy outline. This request
also seeks any intelligence notes or similar records relating to ASF
that are in APHIS's possession. The date range for this is November
2021 to the present.

10/11/2023

2024-APHIS-00186-F

- I would like to request copies of my Reasonable Accommodation (RA) |10/10/2023
submission and any responses returned to me from the RA
department.

Michigan State University I am seeking all available information associated with AC23-0625 10/11/2023

complaint filed against Noah's Ark Animal Rehabilitation Center and
Sanctuary (Certificate number 57-C-0037) on May 30, 2023. 1
submitted a FOIA request on August 16, 2023 (assigned Tracking
number 2023-APHIS-05773-F) to which a reply that "AC23-0625 is an
active complaint and has not yet been resolved" was received on
August 31, 2023. In light of pending state animal cruelty charges
against the current president, vice president, and employees, this
FOIA request is following up on the previous request. I am specifically
seeking all available information associated with AC23-0265 complaint
filed against Noah's Ark Rehabilitation and Sanctuary (certificate
number 57-C-0037). (Date Range for Record Search: From
01/01/2023 To 10/11/2023)




2024-APHIS-00212-F

Riker, Katy

HOLLAND & HART LLP

Any complaints or allegations made against W.O.L.F. in the time
period between January 1, 2021 and August 24, 2023. If such
document exists, any list, internal tracking document, log, indication,
or summary of all persons or organizations who have requested
records or information pursuant to FOIA related to W.O.L.F. Sanctuary
from January 1, 2021, to current day; Any documentation, including
outside or 3rd party generated documentation, associated with the
June 28th, 2023 onsite APHIS inspection at W.O.L.F Sanctuary,
including but not limited to forms, handwritten notes, emails, text
messages, photos, videos, etc.; and Any evidence used to make the
determination to proceed with the generation of the Official Warning
Notice of Alleged Violation dated August 17, 2023 (Reference number
C0230008). This evidence is referenced in the Official Warning Notice
of Alleged Violation issued by Dr. Roxanne Mullaney, DVM, Acting
Deputy Administrator. (Date Range for Record Search: From
01/01/2021 To 10/12/2023)

10/12/2023




2024-APHIS-00213-F

Greene, Kathryn

Rodarakis & Sousa

As used herein, “"Wildenberg” shall be defined to mean Darren
Wildenberg, Cathy Wildenberg, and Wildenberg Farms, Inc. As used
herein, "Wildenberg Location” shall be defined to mean the premises
located at the following addresses: 4724 Crow Road, Oakdale,
California (Premises 000VGG8), 7311 Oakdale Road, Snelling,
California, and 2830 Youngstown Road, Turlock California. All
documents pertaining to the testing of quail owned by Wildenberg; All
documents pertaining to the testing of quail eggs owned by
Wildenberg; All documents pertaining to the testing of ducks owned
by Wildenberg; All documents pertaining to the testing of duck eggs
owned by Wildenberg; All Virus Isolation results from the testing of
quail owned by Wildenberg; All Virus Isolation results from the testing
of quail eggs owned by Wildenberg; All Virus Isolation results from
the testing of ducks owned by Wildenberg; All Virus Isolation results
from the testing of duck eggs owned by Wildenberg; All documents
pertaining to the valuation conveyed in the Appraisal and Indemnity
Claim Form presented to the Wildenbergs by Robert Bonifacio, in
connection with the avian influenza event which occurred on April 18,
2014 at Premises 000VGG8 Wildenberg Farms (Crow Ranch)
(hereinafter “Appraisal”); All documents pertaining to the Appraisal.
All documents pertaining to calculations utilized in the valuation
conveyed in the Appraisal. All documents pertaining to or reflecting
the decision to depopulate any Wildenberg Location from April 2014
through August 2014; and All documents pertaining to or reflecting
the decision to quarantine any Wildenberg Location from April 2014
through August 2014. (Date Range for Record Search: From
04/01/2014 To 08/31/2014)

10/12/2023

2024-APHIS-00214-F

I submitted a complaint against Culley Farms in Moncks Corner mid
July to alert the USDA that the owner was exhibiting a kangaroo that
he was unlicensed to do so with. I know that he is still out in the
community with the animal running his petting zoo. I am looking to
see what action, if any, was taken. (Date Range for Record Search:
From 07/10/2023 To 07/21/2023)

10/12/2023




2024-APHIS-00215-F

Pilz, Robert

Sustainable Safari

My license 41-C-0309 received a complaint and I'd like the
information released to me about the incidence. The inspectors do not
provide the reason and results and that not a fair way to improve our
business. The complaint number is AC23-0934

10/12/2023

2024-APHIS-00228-F

Mehta, Cameron

Direct Action Everywhere

Request that you provide me with a copy of the following records,
which are held by your agency: From the date January 1, 2022 to the
present: All documents, records and correspondence related to all
grant recipients of Indemnity Funds related to Animal Health and/or
Disease control.

10/11/2023

2024-APHIS-00233-F

PETA

I am requesting copies of the following records: All records related to
PETA's March 21, 2023 complaint regarding West Coast Game Park
Safari, located at 46914 U.S. Hwy I01, Bandon, OR 97411 (directed
to Chief William Woody, Office of Law Enforcement). If records which
are responsive to this request are located in other FWS offices, please
forward this request to all appropriate offices. The term "records"
includes, but is not limited to, responses to USFWS requests, internal
agency discussions, reports, studies, correspondence, memoranda,
permit application materials, certificates of veterinary inspection,
meeting notes and minutes, drafts and working papers, notes and
summaries of conversations and interviews, e-mails, photographs,
videotapes, and any other forms of written or recorded
communication.

10/12/2023

2024-APHIS-00250-F

Diaz-Alarcon,
Ricardo

On behalf of Animal Outlook (AO), and pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request any and all documents and
records dated or transmitted between December 1, 2021 and the date
of fulfillment of this request as follows: Any records involving APHIS’
enforcement of 49 U.S. Code § 80502 ("28 Hour Law”) and any
associated regulations including policies, procedures, training, audits,
monitoring, or similar in addition to records involving enforcement
actions taken by APHIS.

10/16/2023

2024-APHIS-00253-F

Gin, Adam

I am requesting copies of records between January 1, 2021, and the
date on which this request is processed: Troy Hyde dba Animals of
Montana, located at 170 Nixon Peak Road, Bozeman, Montana 59715-
9713, license number 81-C-0055,

10/13/2023




2024-APHIS-00259-F

Soffes, Lindsey

Rise for Animals

All records that (1) pertain to Class R - Research Facility registrants
operating within New Jersey; (2) were created, issued, received,
and/or transmitted between April 6, 2023, and October 16, 2023; and
(3) pertain to Animal Care complaints, APHIS inspection reports,
and/or APHIS enforcement records, including any and all associated
photographs and videos. (Date Range for Record Search: From
04/06/2023 To 10/16/2023)

10/16/2023

2024-APHIS-00260-F

Soffes, Lindsey

Rise for Animals

All records that (1) pertain to Class R - Research Facility registrants
operating within Pennsylvania; (2) were created, issued, received,
and/or transmitted between April 6, 2023, and October 16, 2023; and
(3) pertain to Animal Care complaints, APHIS inspection reports,
and/or APHIS enforcement records, including any and all associated
photographs and videos. (Date Range for Record Search: From
04/06/2023 To 10/16/2023)

10/16/2023

2024-APHIS-00261-F

Soffes, Lindsey

Rise for Animals

All records that (1) pertain to Class R - Research Facility registrants
operating within Tennessee; (2) were created, issued, received,
and/or transmitted between April 6, 2023, and October 16, 2023; and
(3) pertain to Animal Care complaints, APHIS inspection reports,
and/or APHIS enforcement records, including any and all associated
photographs and videos. (Date Range for Record Search: From
04/06/2023 To 10/16/2023)

10/16/2023

2024-APHIS-00263-F

Talamo, Lex

Lady Freethinker

I request that a copy of the following documents, or documents
containing the following information, be provided to me, from a time
frame of 10/5/2022 through date of processing this request: Any and
all photos and videos related to animal care violations at USDA-
licensed facility WILSTEM INC (customer number 501298 and License
# 32-C-0265) from conditions observed during inspections on
10/5/2022, 7/12/2023, or in association with an official warning
issued on 12/2/2022. (Date Range for Record Search: From
10/05/2022 To 10/16/2023)

10/16/2023




2024-APHIS-00304-F

Denicker, Susan

2024-APHIS-00306-F

Animals Away Corp

I need copies pertaining to a legal case CA220050-VS Please send the
following full files pertaining to the below EHC2161B03871
EHC2161B03872 EHC2161B04281 EHC2161B04282 EHC2161B04283
EHC2161B04284 (Date Range for Record Search: From 04/20/2021
To 05/30/2021)

10/18/2023

I am requesting FOIA in reference to the complete hiring process of a
Supervisory Training Specialist Job announcement number DE-
12083839-23-PQ. This position is at the National Detector Dog
Training Center located in Newnan GA. I am requesting the rating /
qualification sheets completed on the candidates including myself,
with my information unredacted since this is my own information. I
understand others personal information will be redacted however, it is
pertinent to see the scores and rated content; The interview results
and selection results; The ranking of candidates 1-10, where did I
rank? and Whether the very top candidate selected.

10/17/2023

2024-APHIS-00310-F

Taylor, Claudia

White Coat Waste Project

WCW requests a copy of all documentation related to USDA inspection
of Auburn University on August 29, 2023; including but not limited to
photos, videos, and written notes.

10/18/2023




2024-APHIS-00313-F

2024-APHIS-00315-F

People for the Ethical Treatment of
Animals

This request is made on behalf of People for the Ethical Treatment of
Animals (PETA) under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5
U.S.C. § 552. PETA is a non-profit organization, based in Norfolk,
Virginia. On August 10, 2023, PETA submitted a complaint to the U.S.
Department of Agriculture (USDA) requesting the agency to
investigate concerns regarding the treatment of animals at Oregon
Health & Science University (OHSU, USDA Certificate No. 92-R-0001).
The concern was issued USDA animal welfare complaint number AC23
0884. I am writing to respectfully request copies of all agency records
related in any way to AC23-0884—including, but not limited to,
reports, studies, correspondence, memoranda, meeting notes and
minutes, notes and summaries of conversations and interviews,
emails, photographs, videos, Animal Care inspection reports, records
of violations and alleged violations of the Animal Welfare Act (AWA),
records of complaints and response taken, necropsy reports,
inventories, records of acquisition and disposition, and any other
forms of written or recorded communication.

10/18/2023

People for the Ethical Treatment of
Animals

This request is made on behalf of People for the Ethical Treatment of
Animals (PETA) under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5
U.S.C. § 552. PETA is a non-profit organization, based in Norfolk,
Virginia. On August 10, 2023, PETA submitted a complaint to the U.S.
Department of Agriculture (USDA) requesting the agency to
investigate concerns regarding the treatment of animals at Emory
University (USDA Certificate No. 57-B-0157). The concern was issued
USDA animal welfare complaint number AC23-0913. I am writing to
respectfully request copies of all agency records related in any way to
AC23-0913—including, but not limited to, reports, studies,
correspondence, memoranda, meeting notes and minutes, notes and
summaries of conversations and interviews, emails, photographs,
videos, Animal Care inspection reports, records of violations and
alleged violations of the Animal Welfare Act (AWA), records of
complaints and response taken, necropsy reports, inventories, records
of acquisition and disposition, and any other forms of written or
recorded communication.

10/18/2023




2024-APHIS-00317-F

Tobias, Jimmy

MuckRock News

Request all reports, memos and other documentation from any and all
APHIS investigations/probes into Chronic Wasting Disease outbreaks
at deer farms, hunting facilities, zoos or other facilities since January
1, 2023. If possible, please prioritize release of records related to
CWD outbreaks in Wisconsin.

10/18/2023

2024-APHIS-00321-F

Carr, Shawna

The time-frame requested for my current request is ASAP (today
before noon EST if possible). My current request is for any
temperature stability information (particularly temp stability outside of
the recommended storage range) on the following veterinary
vaccines: (My understanding is that the USDA Center of Veterinary
Biologics regulates veterinary vaccines.) 1) From Boehringer
Ingelheim Animal Health USA Inc: Any of the Recombitek vaccines
that contain Leptospira Canicola-Grippotyphosa-Icterohaemorrhagiae-
Pomona, especially Recombitek C8 (which I believe has the product
code 47K9R0) Recombitek 4 Lepto (which I believe has the product
code 266800) It looks like your product list from BI does not have the
name, but here is their web page listing of these vaccines: https://bi-
animalhealth.com/pets/canine/products/vaccines/recombitek 2) From
Merck/Intervet Inc. Nobivac Canine 1-DAPPv_L4 (which I believe has
the product code 47K120, Intervet Inc.) Nobivac Canine Lepto4
(which I believe has the product code 266800, Intervet Inc.) I would
be interested in the temperature stability data of any veterinary
vaccine, but these are the most pressing. Also please provide
response to a previous requested submitted by me in regard to this
matter a few years ago.

10/19/2023

2024-APHIS-00324-F

OZKABAK,
OZCAN

MTS LOGISTICS

CBP decided to not accept one of our container and return it to re-
export. The shipper of the container asks for photos which shows
inside of the container and re-export reason. Please also send any
reports issued for this case. You may find shipment/case details
below. Shipper : ASLANBAS CIVI TEL CELIK HASIR GI Owner :
BUILDING MATERIAL DISTRIBUTORS B/L : MEDUU8139740 Container
: CAIU9872182 Customs Entry Number : NQU-00040760 Pest ID no :
466106 | 5301-10295269-DR0O1 |Cerambycidae (Date Range for
Record Search: From 10/02/2023 To 10/19/2023)

10/19/2023




2024-APHIS-00329-F

Feliciano, Tamara

ASPCA

All records related to Elisa Brandvik, 71-A-1423, including but not
limited to inspection reports, appeals of inspection reports, records
describing any courtesy visits, notes, emails, and correspondence
from August 1, 2023 to present. (Date Range for Record Search:
From 08/01/2023 To 10/19/2023)

10/19/2023

2024-APHIS-00331-F

PETA Foundation

PETA requests the results to the following complaint submitted by
PETA including any photos/videos in their original format, but
excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA: INQ-0000015897
Culley Petting Zoo PETA also requests: All written exchanges of
information between agency personnel and records that document
similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records
specified above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their
representatives as follows: Letters, faxes, and similar
correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and
personal devices; Text messages on government-issued and personal
devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, including but
not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts;
and Notes of communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations
or telephone calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/06/2023
To 10/19/2023)

10/19/2023

2024-APHIS-00332-F

PETA Foundation

PETA requests the results to the following complaint submitted by
PETA including any photos/videos in their original format, but
excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA: INQ-000015898
Rogers Community Auction PETA also requests: All written exchanges
of information between agency personnel and records that document
similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records
specified above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their
representatives as follows: Letters, faxes, and similar
correspondence; Memoranda;Emails on government-issued and
personal devices; Text messages on government-issued and personal
devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, including but
not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts;
and Notes of communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations
or telephone calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/14/2023
To 10/19/2023)

10/19/2023




2024-APHIS-00333-F

PETA Foundation

PETA requests the results to the following complaint submitted by
PETA including any photos/videos in their original format, but
excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA: AC23-0905 Thorni
Ridge Exotics PETA also requests: All written exchanges of
information between agency personnel and records that document
similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records
specified above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their
representatives as follows: Letters, faxes, and similar
correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and
personal devices; Text messages on government-issued and personal
devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, including but
not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts;
and Notes of communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations
or telephone calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/25/2023
To 10/19/2023)

10/19/2023

2024-APHIS-00334-F

PETA Foundation

PETA requests the results to the following complaint submitted by
PETA including any photos/videos in their original format, but
excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA: AC23-847 Tonia
Haddix and Jerry Aswegan PETA also requests: All written exchanges
of information between agency personnel and records that document
similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records
specified above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their
representatives as follows: Letters, faxes, and similar
correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and
personal devices; Text messages on government-issued and personal
devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, including but
not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts;
and Notes of communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations
or telephone calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/25/2023
To 10/19/2023)

10/19/2023




2024-APHIS-00336-F

PETA Foundation

PETA requests the results to the following complaint submitted by
PETA including any photos/videos in their original format, but
excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA: AC23-0841 Lazy 5
Ranch PETA also requests: All written exchanges of information
between agency personnel and records that document similar oral
exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records specified above
AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their representatives as
follows: Letters, faxes, and similar correspondence; Memoranda;
Emails on government-issued and personal devices; Text messages
on government-issued and personal devices; Messages on instant
messaging applications, including but not limited to Confide and
Signal; Messages on social media accounts; and Notes of
communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations or telephone
calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/02/2023 To
10/19/2023)

10/20/2023

2024-APHIS-00337-F

PETA Foundation

PETA requests the results to the following complaint submitted by
PETA including any photos/videos in their original format, but
excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA: AC23-0862
WildLife Partners LLC PETA also requests: All written exchanges of
information between agency personnel and records that document
similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records
specified above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their
representatives as follows: Letters, faxes, and similar
correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and
personal devices; Text messages on government-issued and
personal devices; Messages on instant messaging applications,
including but not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social
media accounts; and Notes of communications (e.g., notes of in-
person conversations or telephone calls). (Date Range for Record
Search: From 08/07/2023 To 10/19/2023)

10/20/2023




2024-APHIS-00338-F

PETA Foundation

PETA requests the results to the following complaint submitted by
PETA including any photos/videos in their original format, but
excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA: AC23-0863
Bhagavan Antle and Sugriva Co., LLC PETA also requests: All written
exchanges of information between agency personnel and records that
document similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the
records specified above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or
their representatives as follows: Letters, faxes, and similar
correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and
personal devices; Text messages on government-issued and personal
devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, including but
not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts;
and Notes of communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations
or telephone calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/07/2023
To 10/19/2023)

10/20/2023

2024-APHIS-00339-F

PETA Foundation

PETA requests the results to the following complaint submitted by
PETA including any photos/videos in their original format, but
excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA: AC23-0866 Big Cat
Habitat PETA also requests: All written exchanges of information
between agency personnel and records that document similar oral
exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records specified above
AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their representatives as
follows: Letters, faxes, and similar correspondence; Memoranda;
Emails on government-issued and personal devices; Text messages
on government-issued and personal devices; Messages on instant
messaging applications, including but not limited to Confide and
Signal; Messages on social media accounts; and Notes of
communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations or telephone
calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/07/2023 To
10/19/2023)

10/20/2023




2024-APHIS-00342-F

Highfill, Brian

Cargill

I would like to request the historical data collected by APHIS or any
other US agency regarding Highly Pathogenic Avian Influenza (HPAI)
and Low Pathogenic Avian Influenza (LPAI) outbreaks within the
United States in commercial and backyard poultry and non-poultry
flocks as well as any wild bird detections. Ideally the data would be
structured and at the same level of detail as the 2022-2023 reports
provided here:
https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocus/animalhealth/animal-
disease-information/avian/avian-influenza/hpai-2022/2022-hpai-
commercial-backyard-flocks That said, if the historical is not as
detailed, then please provide as much information as possible
regarding the timestamp, number of birds affected, type of production
(e.g. commercial turkey meat, commercial turkey breeder,
commercial broiler meat, etc.), state, and county. If there are any
confidentiality concerns for large producers at the county level
specificity, then state would be fine in those circumstances. I would
like to request the data go back as far as 1960 to present or up to the
start date of the new public data set (February 8, 2022).

10/20/2023

2024-APHIS-00344-F

PETA Foundation

PETA requests the results to the following complaint submitted by
PETA including any photos/videos in their original format, but
excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA: AC23-0874
Michael Robison PETA also requests: All written exchanges of
information between agency personnel and records that document
similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records
specified above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their
representatives as follows: Letters, faxes, and similar
correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and
personal devices; Text messages on government-issued and personal
devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, including but
not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts;
and Notes of communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations
or telephone calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/10/2023
To 10/20/2023)

10/20/2023




2024-APHIS-00345-F

PETA Foundation

PETA requests the results to the following complaint submitted by
PETA including any photos/videos in their original format, but
excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA: AC23-0880 Lupa
Game Farm PETA also requests: All written exchanges of information
between agency personnel and records that document similar oral
exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records specified above
AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their representatives as
follows: Letters, faxes, and similar correspondence; Memoranda;
Emails on government-issued and personal devices; Text messages
on government-issued and personal devices; Messages on instant
messaging applications, including but not limited to Confide and
Signal; Messages on social media accounts; and Notes of
communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations or telephone
calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/11/2023 To
10/20/2023)

10/20/2023

2024-APHIS-00346-F

PETA Foundation

PETA requests the results to the following complaint submitted by
PETA including any photos/videos in their original format, but
excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA: INQ-16248
Murphy's Livestock Auction PETA also requests: All written exchanges
of information between agency personnel and records that document
similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records
specified above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their
representatives as follows: Letters, faxes, and similar
correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and
personal devices; Text messages on government-issued and personal
devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, including but
not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts;
and Notes of communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations
or telephone calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/16/2023
To 10/20/2023)

10/20/2023




2024-APHIS-00348-F

PETA Foundation

PETA requests the results to the following complaint submitted by
PETA including any photos/videos in their original format, but
excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA: INQ-16248
Murphy's Livestock Auction PETA also requests: All written exchanges
of information between agency personnel and records that document
similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records
specified above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their
representatives as follows: Letters, faxes, and similar
correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and
personal devices; Text messages on government-issued and personal
devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, including but
not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts;
and Notes of communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations
or telephone calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/18/2023
To 10/20/2023)

10/20/2023




2024-APHIS-00350-F

Tulk, Reese

University of Idaho

Investigative and Enforcement Services of APHIS, USDA, ID-150002-
VS Investigative Report, (February 2015). Calves shipped from
Wisconsin to Idaho that exceeded twenty-eight hours without food,
water, and rest as required under 49 U.S.C.§ 80502. Investigative
and Enforcement Services of APHIS, USDA, MI-150030-VS
Investigative Report, (2015). Repetitive cattle shipments between
Michigan and Idaho that exceeded twenty-eight hours without food,
water, and rest as required under 49 U.S.C.§ 80502. Investigative
and Enforcement Services of APHIS, USDA, MI-150052-VS
Investigative Report, (September 2015). Cattle shipped from Canada
with driver being detained by law enforcement in Michigan that denied
the cattle food, water, and rest for more than forty-six hours in
violation of 49 U.S.C.§ 80502. Investigative and Enforcement
Services of APHIS, USDA, WI-150005-VS Investigative Report,
(January 2017). Repetitive calve shipments from Wisconsin to Idaho
and California that exceeded twenty-eight hours without food, water,
and rest as required under 49 U.S.C.§ 80502. All Investigative
Reports completed by the Investigative and Enforcement Services of
APHIS, USDA, of suspected violations of the Twenty-Eight Hour Law
identified in 49 U.S.C.§ 80502 dated between January 1, 2019,
through June 30, 2023. (Date Range for Record Search: From
01/01/2015 To 06/30/2023)

10/20/2023




2024-APHIS-00352-F

Tulk, Reese

University of Idaho

Investigative and Enforcement Services of APHIS, USDA, CA-10421-
VS Investigative Report, 4 (Dec. 14, 2010). Cattle shipped from
Nebraska to California that exceeded twenty-eight hours without food,
water, and rest as required under 49 U.S.C.§ 80502. Investigative
and Enforcement Services of APHIS, USDA, IL-11039-VS Investigative
Report, (May 19, 2011). Pigs shipped from South Dakota to Illinois
that exceeded twenty-eight hours without food, water, and rest as
required under 49 U.S.C.§ 80502. Investigative and Enforcement
Services of APHIS, USDA, NM-110032-VS Investigative Report, (May
18, 2012). Cows shipped from Pennsylvania to New Mexico that
exceeded twenty-eight hours without food, water, and rest as
required under 49 U.S.C.§ 80502. (Date Range for Record Search:
From 10/01/2010 To 12/31/2012)

10/20/2023




2024-APHIS-00353-F

Marshall, Teresa

PETA Foundation

PETA requests all records related to the July 7, 2023 inspection of
customer #7813, Lee Greenly. By all records I refer to: Investigation
reports; Memoranda; Itineraries; Veterinary records; Videos and
photographs in their original digital format; All attachments or
exhibits to the above records; All written correspondence, including
emails between members of the public (complainants) and the USDA;
All written exchanges of information between agency personnel and
records that document similar oral exchanges pertaining to the
subject of the records specified above, as follows: Letters, faxes, and
similar correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued
and personal devices; Text messages on government-issued and
personal devices; Messages on instant messaging applications,
including but not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social
media accounts; and Notes of communications (e.g., notes of in-
person conversations or telephone calls). All written exchanges of
information to/from the licensees, registrants, or their representatives
and records that document similar oral exchanges pertaining to the
subject of the records specified above, as follows: o Letters and
faxes; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued or personal
devices; o Text messages on government-issued and personal
devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, including but
not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts;
and Notes of communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations
or telephone calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/07/2023
To 10/20/2023)

10/20/2023

2024-APHIS-00355-F

Marshall, Teresa

PETA Foundation

PETA requests all pictures and videos (in their original digital format)
taken during the September 19, 2023 inspection of 34-C-0351, Gull
Meadow Farms. (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/19/2023 To
09/19/2023)

10/20/2023

2024-APHIS-00356-F

Marshall, Teresa

PETA Foundation

PETA requests all pictures and videos (in their original digital format)
taken during the September 14, 2023 inspection of 23-C-0357,
Linvilla Orchards. (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/14/2023
To 09/14/2023)

10/20/2023




2024-APHIS-00368-F Famadico, Rizal Technological University List of Accredited Stock Farms and Stockyards, including Ranch Farms|10/22/2023
Anabelle and List of Accredited Seafood Importer in the Philippines
2024-APHIS-00371-F Aamot, Colin - I respectfully request the following: Documents sufficient to account [10/23/2023

for all lists, trackers, or summaries of: records or documents that
have been requested three times or more under FOIA, or that have
become or are likely to become the subject of subsequent request, in
line with guidelines issued by the Attorney General on 15 March, 2022
(https://www.justice.gov/media/1212566/dI?inline); Documents
necessary to determine if any frequently requested documents falling
within the guidelines set forth by the Attorney General on March 15,
2022 (https://www.justice.gov/media/1212566/dI?inline) have
already been made available either in the agency's FOIA reading room
or in a public location; and Documents sufficient to account for any
agency policies or memorandums on tracking frequently requested
documents that would reasonably fall under the cited guidelines
((https://www.justice.gov/media/1212566/dI?inline). I am amicable
to a rolling production as records are available. To further narrow
down the scope of the request, requester does not seek
correspondence that merely forwards press clippings, such as news
accounts or opinion pieces, newsletters, and published or docketed
materials, if that correspondence has no comment or no substantive
comment added by any party in the thread.The terms “pertaining to,”
“referring,” “relating,” or “concerning” with respect to any given
subject means anything that constitutes, contains, embodies, reflects,
identifies, states, refers to, deals with, or is in any manner
whatsoever pertinent to that subject.The term “record” means any
written, recorded, or graphic matter of any nature whatsoever,
regardless of how recorded, and whether original or copy, including,
but not limited to, the following: memoranda, reports, expense
reports, books, manuals, instructions, financial reports, working
papers, records, notes, letters, notices, confirmations, telegrams,
receipts, appraisals, pamphlets, magazines, newspapers,
prospectuses, inter-office and intra-office communications, electronic
mail (emails), MMS or SMS text messages, instant messages,
messaging systems (such as iMessage, Microsoft Teams, WhatsApp,
Telegram, Signal, Google Chat, Twitter direct messages, Lync, Slack,
and Facebook Messenger), contracts, cables, telexes, notations of any
type of conversation, telephone call, voicemail, meeting or other
communication.




2024-APHIS-00390-F

Aamot, Colin

I respectfully request the following: Documents sufficient to account
for all agency policies, memorandums, or directives pertaining to
gender identity, or the implementation of Executive Order 1398:
'Preventing And Combating Discrimination On The Basis Of Gender
Identity Or Sexual Orientation'. Please limit the timeframe of the
search from January 20, 2021 to present. To further narrow down the
scope of the request, requester does not seek correspondence that
merely forwards press clippings, such as news accounts or opinion
pieces, newsletters, and published or docketed materials, if that
correspondence has no comment or no substantive comment added
by any party in the thread.The terms “pertaining to,” “referring,”
“relating,” or “concerning” with respect to any given subject means
anything that constitutes, contains, embodies, reflects, identifies,
states, refers to, deals with, or is in any manner whatsoever pertinent
to that subject.The term “record” means any written, recorded, or
graphic matter of any nature whatsoever, regardless of how recorded,
and whether original or copy, including, but not limited to, the
following: memoranda, reports, expense reports, books, manuals,
instructions, financial reports, working papers, records, notes, letters,
notices, confirmations, telegrams, receipts, appraisals, pamphlets,
magazines, newspapers, prospectuses, inter-office and intra-office
communications, electronic mail (emails), MMS or SMS text
messages, instant messages, messaging systems (such as iMessage,
Microsoft Teams, WhatsApp, Telegram, Signal, Google Chat, Twitter
direct messages, Lync, Slack, and Facebook Messenger), contracts,
cables, telexes, notations of any type of conversation, telephone call,
voicemail, meeting or other communication.

10/23/2023




2024-APHIS-00409-F

Aamot, Colin

I respectfully request the following: Documents sufficient to account
for any documents, records, or inventories pertaining to Sensitive
Case Reports (SCRs), or analogous document inventories, which
encompass comprehensive details concerning subjects, keywords, or
areas of sensitivity pertaining to Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
or Mandatory Declassification Review (MDR) requests, thereby
facilitating the monitoring of FOIA or MDR requests that may be
deemed sensitive or prone to garner media or congressional scrutiny.
Please limit the timeframe of the search from January 20, 2021 to
present. To further narrow down the scope of the request, requester
does not seek correspondence that merely forwards press clippings,
such as news accounts or opinion pieces, newsletters, and published
or docketed materials, if that correspondence has no comment or no
substantive comment added by any party in the thread.The terms
“pertaining to,” “referring,” “relating,” or “concerning” with respect to
any given subject means anything that constitutes, contains,
embodies, reflects, identifies, states, refers to, deals with, or is in any
manner whatsoever pertinent to that subject.The term “record”
means any written, recorded, or graphic matter of any nature
whatsoever, regardless of how recorded, and whether original or
copy, including, but not limited to, the following: memoranda,
reports, expense reports, books, manuals, instructions, financial
reports, working papers, records, notes, letters, notices,
confirmations, telegrams, receipts, appraisals, pamphlets, magazines,
newspapers, prospectuses, inter-office and intra-office
communications, electronic mail (emails), MMS or SMS text
messages, instant messages, messaging systems (such as iMessage,
Microsoft Teams, WhatsApp, Telegram, Signal, Google Chat, Twitter
direct messages, Lync, Slack, and Facebook Messenger), contracts,
cables, telexes, notations of any type of conversation, telephone call,
voicemail, meeting or other communication.

”w

10/23/2023

2024-APHIS-00432-F

PETA Foundation

PETA requests the results to the following complaint submitted by
PETA including any photos/videos in their original format, but
excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA: AC23-0923
Pymatuning Zoo PETA also requests: All written exchanges of
information between agency personnel and records that document
similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records
specified above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their
representatives as follows: Letters, faxes, and similar
correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and
personal devices; Text messages on government-issued and personal
devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, including but
not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts;
and Notes of communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations
or telephone calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/21/2023

10/23/2023




2024-APHIS-00433-F

PETA Foundation

PETA requests the results to the following complaint submitted by
PETA including any photos/videos in their original format, but
excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA: AC23-0935 Linvilla
Orchards PETA also requests: All written exchanges of information
between agency personnel and records that document similar oral
exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records specified above
AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their representatives as
follows: Letters, faxes, and similar correspondence; Memoranda;
Emails on government-issued and personal devices; Text messages
on government-issued and personal devices; Messages on instant
messaging applications, including but not limited to Confide and
Signal; Messages on social media accounts; and Notes of
communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations or telephone
calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/22/2023 To

10/23/2023

2024-APHIS-00436-F

PETA Foundation

PETA requests the results to the following complaint submitted by
PETA including any photos/videos in their original format, but
excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA: INQ-0000015270
Bone Family Exotics PETA also requests: All written exchanges of
information between agency personnel and records that document
similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records
specified above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their
representatives as follows: Letters, faxes, and similar
correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and
personal devices; Text messages on government-issued and personal
devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, including but
not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts;
and Notes of communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations
or telephone calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 03/23/2023
To 10/23/2023)

10/23/2023

2024-APHIS-00437-F

PETA Foundation

PETA requests the results to the following complaint submitted by
PETA including any photos/videos in their original format, but
excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA: INQ-0000014424
Jim's Jungle Petting Zoo PETA also requests: All written exchanges of
information between agency personnel and records that document
similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records
specified above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their
representatives as follows: Letters, faxes, and similar
correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and
personal devices; Text messages on government-issued and personal
devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, including but
not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts;
and Notes of communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations
or telephone calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 03/03/2023
To 10/23/2023)

10/23/2023




2024-APHIS-00438-F

PETA Foundation

PETA requests the results to the following complaint submitted by
PETA including any photos/videos in their original format, but
excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA: AC23-0400
Virginia Safari Park, Inc. dba Gulf Breeze Zoo PETA also requests: All
written exchanges of information between agency personnel and
records that document similar oral exchanges pertaining to the
subject of the records specified above AND to/from the licensees,
registrants, or their representatives as follows: Letters, faxes, and
similar correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued
and personal devices; Text messages on government-issued and
personal devices; Messages on instant messaging applications,
including but not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social
media accounts; and Notes of communications (e.g., notes of in-
person conversations or telephone calls). (Date Range for Record
Search: From 03/16/2023 To 10/23/2023)

10/23/2023

2024-APHIS-00439-F

PETA Foundation

PETA requests the results to the following complaint submitted by
PETA including any photos/videos in their original format, but
excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA: AC23-0406
SeaQuest Stonecrest PETA also requests: All written exchanges of
information between agency personnel and records that document
similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records
specified above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their
representatives as follows: Letters, faxes, and similar
correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and
personal devices; Text messages on government-issued and personal
devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, including but
not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts;
and Notes of communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations
or telephone calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 03/21/2023

10/23/2023

2024-APHIS-00440-F

PETA Foundation

PETA requests the results to the following complaint submitted by
PETA including any photos/videos in their original format, but
excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA: AC23-0538 Karen
& Gregg Woody PETA also requests: All written exchanges of
information between agency personnel and records that document
similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the records
specified above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or their
representatives as follows: Letters, faxes, and similar
correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and
personal devices; Text messages on government-issued and personal
devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, including but
not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts;
and Notes of communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations
or telephone calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 05/03/2023

10/23/2023




2024-APHIS-00441-F

PETA Foundation

PETA requests the results to the following complaint submitted by
PETA including any photos/videos in their original format, but
excluding the actual complaint submitted by PETA: AC23-0711 Jordan
Patch dba JP Animal Adventure LLC PETA also requests: All written
exchanges of information between agency personnel and records that
document similar oral exchanges pertaining to the subject of the
records specified above AND to/from the licensees, registrants, or
their representatives as follows: Letters, faxes, and similar
correspondence; Memoranda; Emails on government-issued and
personal devices; Text messages on government-issued and personal
devices; Messages on instant messaging applications, including but
not limited to Confide and Signal; Messages on social media accounts;
and Notes of communications (e.g., notes of in-person conversations
or telephone calls). (Date Range for Record Search: From 06/23/2023
To 10/23/2023)

10/23/2023

2024-APHIS-00446-F

Mulrony,
Cameron

Idaho Cattle Association

The Idaho Cattle Association would like to request the investigation
reports of the 3 latest wolf depredation confirmations in Idaho as well
as the 3 latest investigation reports that were resulting in a
determination of unknown. In addition, we would like to request a
copy of the same type of reports from a similar time period 5 years
ago (2018). We would like to request any documents that show what
training requirements are necessary to be able to confirm a
depredation of livestock by wolves or Grizzly bears in Idaho at this
time. (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2018 To
10/20/2023)

10/23/2023

2024-APHIS-00456-F

Flaugher, Kaylie

People for the Ethical Treatment of
Animals

For the period from September 1, 2023, to the date of processing, I
am writing to request high-resolution copies of any photographic or
videographic records documenting non-compliances during
inspections carried out by the U.S. Department of Agriculture’s
(USDA) Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS) of any
and all registered research facilities, including federal research
facilities, and including photographer, date and time, inspection
number, description, certificate number, and legal name.

10/24/2023




2024-APHIS-00460-F

People for the Ethical Treatment of
Animals

On November 3, 2022, PETA submitted a complaint to the U.S.
Department of Agriculture (USDA) requesting the agency to
investigate concerns regarding an apparent violation of the Animal
Welfare Act by Quebedeaux’s Transport LLC, which appears to have
transported monkeys after its USDA carrier license (72-T-0012) was
canceled. The concern was issued number AC23-0138, and I am
writing to request copies of the following documents in relation to this
case: 1. Complete narratives of the investigation conducted by the
USDA, including the results of the USDA's findings; 2.
Correspondence between the USDA and Quebedeaux’s Transport LLC
for the period from November 3, 2022, to the present; 3. Copies of
any photographic or videographic documentation recorded by the
USDA during its investigation; 4. Final investigative reports and
settlement agreements filed by the USDA; and 5. Official warnings
issued by the USDA to the parties involved in this case.

10/24/2023

2024-APHIS-00462-F

Heath, Crystal

OurHonor.org

I am requesting the dollar amount of indemnity payments distributed
to each producer and grower as a result of the 2022-2023 highly-
pathogenic avian influenza outbreak, from January 2022 to present,
as well as any communications related to indemnity payments.

10/23/2023

2024-APHIS-00464-F

Results of complaint AC23-0517. (Date Range for Record Search:
From 09/01/2018 To 10/23/2023)

10/24/2023

2024-APHIS-00465-F

I request the results of AC complaint AC23-0023 and AC23-0830.

10/24/2023

2024-APHIS-00470-F

Barnes, Julie

Santa Barbara Zoo

An anonymous complaint against Santa Barbara Zoo in regards to
inadequate primate enrichment and a gorilla peeling paint off the wall
and eating it. (Date Range for Record Search: From 06/01/2023 To
10/24/2023)

10/24/2023

2024-APHIS-00479-F

Dowdell, Brittany

Annual USDA inspection reports for the Alaska Wildlife Conservation
Center (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To
10/25/2023)

10/25/2023




2024-APHIS-00482-F

Aamot, Colin

Dear FOIA Officer, Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5
U.S.C. § 552, and the implementing FOIA regulations of the agency, I
respectfully request the following: A copy of the the agency's intranet
home page, a copy of the agency's intranet sitemap page (such as
containing an internal reference of intranet pages or directories), and
subsequently, a copy of each page connected to from the agency's
intranet homepage. To further narrow down the scope of the request,
requester does not seek correspondence that merely forwards press
clippings, such as news accounts or opinion pieces, newsletters, and
published or docketed materials, if that correspondence has no
comment or no substantive comment added by any party in the
thread.The terms “pertaining to,” “referring,” “relating,” or
“concerning” with respect to any given subject means anything that
constitutes, contains, embodies, reflects, identifies, states, refers to,
deals with, or is in any manner whatsoever pertinent to that
subject.The term “record” means any written, recorded, or graphic
matter of any nature whatsoever, regardless of how recorded, and
whether original or copy, including, but not limited to, the following:
memoranda, reports, expense reports, books, manuals, instructions,
financial reports, working papers, records, notes, letters, notices,
confirmations, telegrams, receipts, appraisals, pamphlets, magazines,
newspapers, prospectuses, inter-office and intra-office
communications, electronic mail (emails), MMS or SMS text
messages, instant messages, messaging systems (such as iMessage,
Microsoft Teams, WhatsApp, Telegram, Signal, Google Chat, Twitter
direct messages, Lync, Slack, and Facebook Messenger), contracts,
cables, telexes, notations of any type of conversation, telephone call,
voicemail, meeting or other communication. Please comply fully with
5 U.S.C. § 552(b). Accordingly, without limitation to the foregoing, if
any portion of this request is denied for any reason, please provide
written notice of the records or portions of records that are being
withheld and cite each specific exemption of the Freedom of
Information Act on which the agency relies. Moreover, to the extent
that responsive records may be withheld in part produce all
reasonably segregable portions of those records.

”w

10/25/2023




2024-APHIS-00503-F

Pey, Christopher

All investigatory files, photos or other media depictions, any
communications or documents involved resulting in or pertaining to
Emergency Action Notifications 436494, dated 11/1/2022, EAN
441669, dated November 21, 2022 and EAN 443343 dated November
28, 2022 issued in the Port of Houston. In addition, we request all
available information pertaining to CF 4647 notice to redeliver Entry
No 9K9-1015740-0, issued on October 30, 2022. We request access
to the sample insects and snails removed from the shipments involved
in the above EANs. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2023
To 12/01/2023) (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2023 To
12/01/2023)

10/25/2023

2024-APHIS-00505-F

Heath, Crystal

OurHonor.org

On behalf of Our Honor, I am requesting any emails, text messages,
or other communications, or any veterinary records, reports,
treatment records, mortality reports, necropsy reports, inspection
reports, photographs (in original format with full resolution), videos,
records describing any visits, indemnity requests, HPAI Monitoring
Depopulation reports, Euthanasia inspection reports, notes, or
correspondence related to the company Jennie-O or to or from
anyone with an “"@jennieo.com” email address received or dated
between January 1st, 2022 and October 25, 2023. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 01/01/2022 To 10/25/2023)

10/25/2023

2024-APHIS-00507-F

Wilkinson, Hilde

This is a request for copies of the following documents: All APHIS VS
(Veterinary Services) Export User Fees received by the USDA for the
export of animals, including horses for slaughter, to Mexico and
Canada listed as individual line items as previously provided by my
FOIA 2022-APHIS-04139-F. See attachment, copy of part of FOIA
2022-APHIS-04139-F (Date Range for Record Search: From
06/15/2022 To 10/25/2023)

10/25/2023

2024-APHIS-00508-F

Wilkinson, Hilde

This is a request for copies of all documents, including but not limited
to VS 10-13 forms, health certificates, affidavits related to the export
of slaughter horses to Mexico and Canada by Michael and David
O'Dwyer dba O'Dwyer USA Investments, Inc and any other of their
dba's, located in Bowie, TX (Date Range for Record Search: From
09/01/2023 To 10/25/2023)

10/25/2023




2024-APHIS-00515-F

Carter, Samantha

HireRight

This request is in regard to PRIA/DOT records for Stephen
Vanderbeek. Please provide PRIA Pilot records or complete and mark
Question 1 of the Pilot Records Reply Form (2nd page) to indicate
records are not required/maintained. Please complete Part II of 8060-
12 (6th page) for DOT Drug/Alcohol results and return both
documents. (Date Range for Record Search: From 10/26/2018 To
10/26/2018)

10/26/2023

2024-APHIS-00524-F

Kotarski,
Thaddeus

Halpern Law Firm

Please provide all inspection reports, citations, violations, and
notifications related to animal health and food safety stemming from
asbestos for the poultry plant (now Tyson Foods, formerly Weaver,
formerly Holly Farms) facility at 403 South Custer Avenue, New
Holland, PA 17557. I am not seeking asbestos information as would
be maintained by the EPA, OSHA, or state environmental and
occupational safety agencies, but instead records related to animal
health and food safety stemming from animal and food product
exposure to asbestos.

10/26/2023

2024-APHIS-00527-F

Marshall, Teresa

PETA Foundation

PETA requests all pictures and videos (in their original digital format)
taken during the September 27, 2023 inspection of 32-C-0224,
Vernon Miller. (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/27/2023 To
09/27/2023)

10/27/2023

2024-APHIS-00528-F

Marshall, Teresa

PETA Foundation

PETA requests all pictures and videos (in their original digital format)
taken during the September 25, 2023 inspection of 93-C-1182,
SeaQuest Folsom, LLC. (Date Range for Record Search: From
09/25/2023 To 09/25/2023)

10/27/2023

2024-APHIS-00529-F

Thackeray, Annie

Utah Department of Agriculture
and Food

We seek information under the Cooperative Service Agreements
(CSA’S) between the Utah Department of Agriculture and Food
(UDAF) and United States Department of Agriculture Animal and Plant
Health Inspection Service (APHIS) Wildlife Service (WS). We request
the records showing the specific number of hours that helicopter
N6637N has flown each month in service of UDAF’s CSAs with APHIS-
WS for the time period beginning 07/01/2018 to present.

10/27/2023




2024-APHIS-00538-F Cinque, Jessica - Documents/photos related to INQ-0000015067 Becky Daniels Little 10/27/2023
Buffalo River Cocker Spaniels HC 72 Box 324 Jasper, AR 72641 (Date
Range for Record Search: From 04/24/2023 To 10/27/2023)

2024-APHIS-00541-F Aamot, Colin - Dear FOIA Officer, Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 10/28/2023

U.S.C. § 552, and the implementing FOIA regulations of the agency, I
respectfully request the following: Documents or data sufficient to
account for the total number of full time and part time employees or
contractors assigned to the agency's Freedom of Information Act
Office, and the total number of employees employed by the agency
(latest available number). To further narrow down the scope of the
request, requester does not seek correspondence that merely
forwards press clippings, such as news accounts or opinion pieces,
newsletters, and published or docketed materials, if that
correspondence has no comment or no substantive comment added
by any party in the thread.The terms “pertaining to,” “referring,”
“relating,” or “concerning” with respect to any given subject means
anything that constitutes, contains, embodies, reflects, identifies,
states, refers to, deals with, or is in any manner whatsoever pertinent
to that subject.The term “record” means any written, recorded, or
graphic matter of any nature whatsoever, regardless of how recorded,
and whether original or copy, including, but not limited to, the
following: memoranda, reports, expense reports, books, manuals,
instructions, financial reports, working papers, records, notes, letters,
notices, confirmations, telegrams, receipts, appraisals, pamphlets,
magazines, newspapers, prospectuses, inter-office and intra-office
communications, electronic mail (emails), MMS or SMS text
messages, instant messages, messaging systems (such as iMessage,
Microsoft Teams, WhatsApp, Telegram, Signal, Google Chat, Twitter
direct messages, Lync, Slack, and Facebook Messenger), contracts,
cables, telexes, notations of any type of conversation, telephone call,
voicemail, meeting or other communication. Please comply fully with
5 U.S.C. § 552(b). Accordingly, without limitation to the foregoing, if
any portion of this request is denied for any reason, please provide
written notice of the records or portions of records that are being
withheld and cite each specific exemption of the Freedom of
Information Act on which the agency relies. Moreover, to the extent
that responsive records may be withheld in part produce all
reasonably segregable portions of those records.




2024-APHIS-00580-F

Soliva, Mary Kate

Guam Human Rights Initiative

Dear FOIA Officer, Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5
U.S.C. § 552, and the implementing FOIA regulations of the agency, I
respectfully request the following: Documents sufficient to account for
all agency policies, directives, standard operating procedures or
orders regarding human trafficking or counter human trafficking.
Please limit the time frame of the search from January 1, 2017 to
present. To further narrow down the scope of the request, requester
does not seek correspondence that merely forwards press clippings,
such as news accounts or opinion pieces, newsletters, and published
or docketed materials, if that correspondence has no comment or no
substantive comment added by any party in the thread.The terms
“pertaining to,” “referring,” “relating,” or “concerning” with respect to
any given subject means anything that constitutes, contains,
embodies, reflects, identifies, states, refers to, deals with, or is in any
manner whatsoever pertinent to that subject.The term “record”
means any written, recorded, or graphic matter of any nature
whatsoever, regardless of how recorded, and whether original or
copy, including, but not limited to, the following: memoranda,
reports, expense reports, books, manuals, instructions, financial
reports, working papers, records, notes, letters, notices,
confirmations, telegrams, receipts, appraisals, pamphlets, magazines,
newspapers, prospectuses, inter-office and intra-office
communications, electronic mail (emails), MMS or SMS text
messages, instant messages, messaging systems (such as iMessage,
Microsoft Teams, WhatsApp, Telegram, Signal, Google Chat, Twitter
direct messages, Lync, Slack, and Facebook Messenger), contracts,
cables, telexes, notations of any type of conversation, telephone call,
voicemail, meeting or other communication. Please comply fully with
5 U.S.C. § 552(b). Accordingly, without limitation to the foregoing, if
any portion of this request is denied for any reason, please provide
written notice of the records or portions of records that are being
withheld and cite each specific exemption of the Freedom of
Information Act on which the agency relies. Moreover, to the extent
that responsive records may be withheld in part produce all
reasonably segregable portions of those records.

”w

10/31/2023

2024-APHIS-00600-F

Triplett jr,

Pifiatas, giveaways, all classifies files request including ufos.

10/31/2023

2024-APHIS-00627-F

Dwayne

I a requesting updates on this case or any correspondence relating to
BRE20220011675 in reference to Michelle Shoultz with AlImost
Famous Dog 9949 Spring Branch Road, Spring Branch Texas. I was
assigned a tracking number of AC22-620 last year. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 04/01/2022 To 10/30/2023)

10/31/2023

Total No of Requests : 106






